April 28, 1969

Don Angle
510 west Texas
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: DMenefee Well No. 1-L,
19~17-26, Wildcat Pool,
zddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Angle:

The subject well was partially plugged during December,
1968, and thereafter, turned over to the land owner for
use as a water well. Dowever, to date the "Affidavit of
Responsibility, Conversion to Water Well" has not been
filed as required.

Until said affidavit is completed and submltteu, we can-
‘not approve the plugging report for the well and the well
will continue to be carricd under your plugging bond.

Please file the required affidavit at your earliest con-
venience.

ory truly yours,

OIL COWSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLS: jw



